
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOIAH2425/164 

From: 
 

Other 

Date: 
 

18 June 2024 

Subject: 
 

On & Off Framework Nursing agency usage 

 
Q1 Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released/allocated to ON 

framework agencies within the last 90 days?  
 

A1 888  
 

Q2 In the last 90 days which wards, or departments were these ON framework requests 
for?  
 

A2 Theatre - Neuro and Orthopaedics  
Crisis Care Team 
Theatre - General Scrub 
Communications 
Liverpool Community Speech and Language Therapy 
Catering Restaurant 
Theatres 
Theatre - Day Case 
Theatre - Cardiac Scrub 
ASD / ADHD 
Pharmacy 
Haematology 
Theatres - SDC Anaesthetics 
Financial Accounts 
Theatre - Anaesthetics 
Sefton Community Speech and Language Therapy 
Business Intelligence 
Theatre - Emergencies  
 

Q3 Please can you confirm how many nursing shifts have been filled by ON framework 
agencies within the last 90 days?  
 

A3 351 (all specialist)  
 

Q4 How many long term lines of work or block bookings are currently being supplied by 
ON framework agencies?  
 

A4 Ten  
 

Q5 Which ON framework agencies is the trust currently utilising for Nursing vacancies 
and what is the spend on these agencies year to date?  
 



 
A5 Your world £116,335  

HCL £ 27,510  
 

Q6 Please can you confirm how many shifts have been released/allocated to OFF 
framework agencies within the last 90 days?  
 

A6 Zero  
 

Q7 What is the average charge for both RMN’s and RGN’s from ON framework 
agencies?  
 

A7 Information exempt under Section 43 - Due to the potential damage to commercial 
interests of the current suppliers as release of this information and any other unique 
pricing likely to be requested for disclosure would allow other competitors a significant 
competitive advantage and thus harm the commercial interests of our current 
suppliers.  
 

Q8 Who at Temporary Staffing is responsible for onboarding new agencies and could 
you provide their email address and contact number?  
 

A8 NHS Professionals, alderhey@nhsprofessionals.nhs.uk  
 

Q9 What is the generic Nurse bank email address for staff bank?  
 

A9 alderhey@nhsprofessionals.nhs.uk  
 

Q10 How many shifts were cascaded to Thornbury Nursing within the last 90 days?  
 

A10 Zero 

 


